William Booth Hackney of Barlaston Old Road

William Booth Hackney was born on 24 February 1851 in Peel Street, Stoke on Trent, where his
father Ralph traded as a china and earthenware factor. He succeeded his father in the family
business which he carried on in Copeland Street Stoke until he retired in 1923.

He entered public service in 1896 as representative of the south ward on Stoke Town Council. He
was elected Mayor in 1906 until 1910 and the Federation of the six Pottery Towns. In 1910 he was
made an Honorary Freeman of Stoke upon Trent. On Federation he became an Alderman of Stoke
on Trent County Borough Council and continued to serve until his retirement from public office in
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He also served as a magistrate from 1906 until 1938, when he was one of the longest serving
magistrates in the district.

He was a prominent Liberal and a staunch Methodist. When he moved to Toronto on Barlaston Old
Road, Trentham in the early 1900s he became associated with the adjacent Trentham Methodist
Church and served there for many years.

He married Helena Willdigg in 1887 and had two sons and two daughters. His son Horace Booth
Hackney became a partner in the Patterson and Hackney firm of solicitors in Longton. His son Colin
William Hackney also served as a councillor.

He had a keen interest in the game of bowls and was a member of Trentham Bowling Club since its
inception. He held the role of President for 20 years and was presented with a gold mounted
malacca walking stick on his 85th birthday.

He died in Cheadle on 14 October 1941, aged 90.
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